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GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Certified
Return Receipt Requested

September 17, 1982

Mr. Bernard Moroz

District Geothermal Supervisor
Minerals Management Service
Reno District Office

4600 Kietzke Lane

Building D, Suite #137

Reno, Nevada 89502

Re: Fish Lake Unit Well No. 81-14 (Temperature Log); McCoy
Unit Well No. 28-18 (Lithologic Log); and Alum Unit
Well Nos. 24-33 and 56-29 (Lithologic Logs).

Dear Mr. Moroz:
The following items are submitted in duplicate in con-

junction with Geothermal Well Completion Reports which were
submitted for the subject wells on August 19, 1982:

1. Temperature - depth log for well No. 81-14 (Fish Lake
Unit);
2 Lithologic log for well No. 28-18 (McCoy Unit); and
3« Lithologic logs for well Nos. 24-33 and 56-29 (Alum
Unit).
Very tryly your
L 5 o —
Joyce Emerson
Managef of Government Relations
Enclosures
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